

### CONTACT ME AT

• Baku Shamakhinka circle, 2nd Alatava

+994 70 863 57 66

ulvinasirli99@gmail.com

https://github.com/ulvinasirli99

in @linkedin.com/in/ulvinasirli99

https://cutt.ly/6mr6rDq

## SKILLS SUMMARY

• • • • Flutter

• • • • Dart

• • • • Bloc Pattern

• • • • Provider Pattern

Socket.IO

• • • • Android

• • • • Java 8

• • • • Rest Api

• • • • OOP

• • • • Unit Testing

• • • Get IT

• • • • Rx Dart

• • • • Postgre SQL

• • • • MySQL

• • • • Mongo DB

• • • • Node.js

• • • Javascript

• • • Git

## LANGUAGE SKILLS

• • • • Azerbaijan

• • • • Turkish

• • • • English

# **ULVI NASIROV**

#### MOBILE DEVELOPER

#### PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a Flutter Developer working on Native Android and Cross platforms. I have 2 years of experience in Native Android and 2 years of experience in Flutter. If you want to look at the projects I work on, you can look at my personal website. I also mentioned the link on my CV.

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

# Android Developer at Freelancer

Freelancer | Dec 2018 - Feb 2021

• I worked as a Freelancer at UpWork and Freelancer.

# Flutter Developer at Eco City

Eco City | Feb 2021 - 2021 Nov

• Tut.az Mobile Application

# Mobile Developer at Cogapo Games

CG | Mar 2021 - 2022 Feb

• Bir-Bir Kazan Mobile Game

# Mobile Developer at Creative Advanced Technologies

CAT | Feb 2022 - Present

• Tasleem Delivery Application

#### **EDUCATIONAL HISTORY**

## Baku State University

Faculty of Geography | Au 2017 - Jun 2021